

# Curriculum vitae

## Personal data

Name: Alonso G.

**Technical Knowledge and Skills** 

React, Vue.js, Node.js, CSS

To hire please contact:
Alina Shumarina (Soshace Sales Manager)
Skype: live:shumarina\_ag

E-mail:

shumarina\_af@soshace.com



Alonso is an experienced professional with more than 4 years of experience in the IT industry, specializing in software engineering. He loves startups and is extremely proactive.

He has worked as backend developer using Node.js, Express.js, and more. Currently focusing on React and Vue.

Alonso is a self-driven and detail-oriented full-stack JavaScript developer, focusing on quality and exceeding expectations of both internal and external clients.

# Education

September 2012 – June 2016 Peru

B.S., Systems Engineering, Jorge Basadre Grohmann

**National University** 

# Work experience

January 2017 - Present

Knowbly, United States
JavaScript Developer

Stack:



- · Vue.js,
- Vuex,
- Node.js,
- StoryBook,
- LoopBack,
- · MongoDB,
- · ElasticSearch,
- · Redis.
- Froala,
- · Docker,
- · VideoJS.
- · SocketIO.

#### Responsibilities:

- Maintain legacy text authoring platform;
- Maintain and fix accessibility issues for exported widgets;
- Suggest frontend, backend and third-party tech stack;
- Maintain frontend main application text authoring (sometimes backend);
- Develop or/and suggest tools/good practices to improve development flow.

October 2015 -December 2016 Habla Gente, Peru Mobile Developer

#### Stack:

- Java(android),
- · Swift.
- NodeJS,
- Express,
- SocketIO,
- · Bootstrap,
- Javascript,
- RTMP

#### Responsibilities:

- Design and develop Android and iOS native apps;
- Design and develop an API;
- Implement real-time TV show broadcasting with YouTube Live;
- · Suggesting improvements in design and functionality;
- Providing aftercare support for clients.



# October 2015 -September 2016

#### Noveltie, Peru

**Backend Developer** 

#### Stack:

- React,
- · Node.js,
- Express.js,
- Seneca Socket.IO,
- PostgreSQL,
- · MongoDB,
- Microservices architecture,
- Dropbox API.

### Responsibilities:

- Developing software as a service backend;
- Suggesting improvements in database and functionality;
- Auditing websites and reporting any performance issues to senior developers;
- Deployment and configuration;
- Implementing JSON Web Token based authentication;
- Implementing a template based interface.

December 2014 -September 2015

#### Akitaxi, Peru

**Backend Developer** 

#### Stack:

- Node.js,
- JavaScript,
- Jade (Pug),
- Express.js,
- Twilio,
- · SocketIO.
- MongoDB,
- · Redis.

#### Responsibilities:

Developing an Uber-like application with a small team for Android Platform with ExpressJS and Socket.IO on the backend.

- Analyzing and debugging code;
- Maintaining the stability and deploy the system;
- Design and develop an API;
- Implementing real-time communication between



- applications;Deployment and configuration;Code documentation.